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Murphy, Erin L.
—aif

From: corpﬁelp

Sent: Tuesday, June 30, 2009 9:00 AM
To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: FW: Change of Address

Thanks,

Mike :
Internet Access

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff, The Florida Department of
State values your feedback as a customer. Kurt Browning, Florida’s Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and <+
improving the level and quality of services provided to you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer SaigfactionBurvey." -

Thank you in advance for your participation. DOS_Customer Satisfaction_Survey v';-"n
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From: Fausto Gomez [mailto:fgomez@gomezbarker.com] E‘Z’l ‘; :‘-
Sent: Monday, June 29, 2009 10:00 AM |73 A -
To: corphelp ﬁ'; ~ om
Subject: RE: Change of Address o O

o2 B
Officer/Director Alina Gomez' new address follows: %':’,‘_.‘ el
765 Crandon Boulevard, Apartment 402 ' -
Key Biscayne, Florida 33148

Thank you for your attention to this matter. Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any guestions.

Fausto Gomez

From: corphelp [mailto:corphelp@dos.state.fl.us]
Sent: Friday, June 26, 2009 12:57 PM

To: Fausto Gomez

Subject: RE: Change of Address

GOMEZ BARKER ASSOCIATES, INC
Florida document number L57786

No form is needed to change an officer/director address. Please reply to this e-mail and let us know the new

address for this officer/director, and we will forward the e-mail to our address change section so this can be
updated.

Thank you.

Lée Rivers
Internet Access
Division of Corporations
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